From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mayes park farm
Mayes lane
Rh12 3SG

Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

10 September 2025 12:41:41 UTC+01:00
"Mandy.Smith" <Mandy.Smith@horsham.gov.uk>
FW: Comments for Planning Application DC/25/1155

Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam,

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments
is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 17/08/2025 1:20 PM.

Application Summary

Address: Land East of Tilletts Lane Warnham
Erection of 59 dwellings with associated open space,
Proposal: landscaping, parking, access, and drainage
infrastructure.
Case Officer: Nicola Pettifer

Click for further information

Customer Details

Address: Mayes Lane, Warnham Warnham, Horsham

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application


https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/centralDistribution.do?caseType=Application&keyVal=SZ83A2IJL9P00

Reasons for

- Other

comment:

Comments: There are lots of areas within Warnham or Horsham
district that could be developed without using more green
space.

Even if it meant more sites but less houses on each.
Kind regards
Telephone:
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Susse
x RH12 2GB

Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Exec
utive: Jane Eaton

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and
delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst
every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your
responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not
accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be
secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or
otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept
liability for any unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information
in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with the law.
Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a
third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the
law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are incomplete or unreadable, please
telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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